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Memo

To: Board of Trustees

From: Matt Holtry, Principal

CC: R. Sauer, Superintendent

Date: 6/6/2019

Re: High School Principal Report June 2019

Homedale Board of Trustees,

The school year is officially complete for the 2018-2019 school year. Graduation week was a
success and although it was another very crowded graduation, it ran smoothly and we were
able to get all of our seniors through the finish line. This summer we already have plans in
place to go to work on the continued improvement of PBIS here in Homedale as well as
continued work to see growth in some of our subject areas in regards to the ISAT assessment.
| am excited to continue the great work that we are doing here in Homedale as a district and to
continue to make improvements to the entire educational process here at HHS!

Final Enrollment-

Freshman- 89 (Male 41, Female 44)
Sophomores- 84 (Male 42, Female 42)
Juniors- 88 (Male 44, Female 42)
Seniors- 96 (Male 47, Female 49)
Total Students- 357

May (Past)
May 3rd- Plant Sales Begin - Greenhouse

May 6th- District Livestock Eval.

May 9th- Farm Safety Day

May 13th-15th- Senior Projects in Library 4:15 pm
May 14th- High School Art and Music Night



May 20-21- Senior Semester Tests

May 22nd- Last Day of School for Seniors
May 22nd- Seniors Walk the Halls (Rehearsal)
May 23rd- Graduation

May 23, 28-29- Semester Tests

May 30th Staff In-service- Work Day

June (Upcoming)

June 3- 51 PBIS Tier Il Training
June 4"-7t State CDE’s Moscow

June 6™- Math Department Meet W/Marsing
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